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Addendum

Nothing has been changed on the Seneca Sandstone Cutting Mill
since the last survey was undertaken in 1979. It is still standing,
but is in an advanced state of disrepair due to the effects of
weather and neglect.
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The Seneca Stone Quarries are located on the Chesapeake and Ohio
Canal and the east bank of the Potomac River near the village of Seneca. The
north retaining wall of the canal, a culvert to conduct a small creek under the
canal at the west end of the quarry, and the Seneca Aqueduct, which carries the
canal over Seneca Creek, are constructed of the local Seneca stone. Only two
buildings stand in the quarry area: the cutting building at the east side of the
quarry, and a duplex on the hill overlooking the quarry and river. Both structures
are in ruins and constructed of Seneca stone. The cutting building for “working”
architectural blocks was built probably in the 1830s, and later doubled in size to
its present dimensions. Only the stone walls remain. From the south gable end
facing the canal, the outline of a low-pitched roof can be traced. The stone is
rough finished in rectangular blocks. Probably dating from the mid 19th century,
the duplex on the hill is built of rough rubble stone laid in regular courses except
at the corners, sills, and lintels. On the east fagade, the latter are smooth
finished rectangular blocks. Some of the same smooth blocks were used as
paving, leading to the two east doors. The 2 1/2-story structure had two rooms
on each floor of each unit. A single fireplace was located in each west room.
Most of the south gable has collapsed beneath the roof. One dormer on each

side of the roof lights the attic chambers. The major part of the quarry is located

south and southwest of the duplex. Its red walls and rough floor are overgrown



MA7-5

with an accumulation of vegetation and look as though they had never been
disturbed.

The Seneca Quarry was the source of stone for two Potomac River
canals, the Potomac Company and the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Company
(1780s to 1820s), and for the Smithsonian Institution (1847-1848). After its
construction, the C&O Canal was often used to transport the stone from the
quarry. Water from the canal was also diverted to provide power for the
machinery used to finish the rough blocks. By 1900, quarrying operations at the
Seneca Quarry had stopped. The quality of the remaining stone had deteriorated

beyond the point of usefulness.
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SRR ... The Seneca Quarry is located east. of Riley'e Lock Lo
T IR Road and east of Seneca Creek near the northern bank of B
S e the Potomac River and north of the Chesapeake and Ohio S .
., Canal. The quarry is south of the town of Seneca, - . AT o
' _ ' Montgomery County. F L
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~ The Seneca Quarry is located on the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal and the

| east bank of the Potomac River about twenty-five miles northwest of
Washington, near the village of Seneca, Maryland. The north retaining
wall of the canal, a culvert to conduct a small creek under the canal
at the west end of the quarry, and the Seneca Aqueduct, which carries
the canal over Seneca Creek, are constructed of the local Seneca stone.

Only two buildings stand in the designated area: the cutting building at
the east side of the quarry, and a duplex on the hill overlooking the
quarry and river. Both structures are in ruins and are constructed of

Seneca stone.

The cutting building for '"working' architectural blocks was built
probably in the 1830's, and doubled in size to its present dimensions
sometime later than 1830. The four exterior and center walls, of Seneca
stone, are standing and are reasonably sound. There are no remains of
the timber roof or other wood portions. From the gable (south) which
faces the canal, the outline of a low-pitched roof can be traced. The
stone is rough finished in rectangular blocks.

Probably dating from mid nineteenth century, the duplex on the hill is
built of rough rubble stone laid in regular courses except at the corners,
sil's, and lintels. On the east facade, the latter are smooth finish,
rectangular blocks. Some of the same smooth blocks were used as paving,
leading to the two east doors. The two and one-half story structure

. had two rooms on each floor of each unit. A single fireplace was

' located in each west room. Most of the south gable has collapsed be-
neash the 'A' roof. One dormer on each side of the roof lights the

attic chambers.

The major part of the quarry 1s located south and southwest of the
duplex. Its red walls and rough floor are overgrown with an accumulation
of vegetation and look as though they had never been disturbed.
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The Seneca Quarry was a source of stone for two Potomac River Canals,
the Potomuac Company and the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal Company (1780's to

| 1820's), and for the Smithsonian Institution (1847-1848).

[

i

~witastood the ravages of nature and is still in place along the ruins

The initial major quarrying activities at Seneca occurred in 1785. The
Potomac Company, whose first president was George Washington, had been
incorporated to extend navigation upstream on the Potomac River. At
Great Falls, the Company constructed five locks on the Virginia side of
the river. The Company used Seneca stone for these locks which were a
major contribution to the development of American engineering. Ex-
pensive maintenance, because of the vicissitudes of the Potomac Company,
forced the firm to close the canal. The Seneca stone, however, has

of the Potomac Company canal.

' The second canal project on the Potomac River--the Chesapeake and Ohio

Canal Company--used Seneca stone because of its durability and the
proximity of the quarries to the canal route. The C § O Canal Company
used Sencca stone on its canal around Great Falls, on the Maryland side
of the Potomac. The C § O mueduct across Sceneca Creek was also built

- of Scneca stone. The Montgomery County stone proved its durabilitv ftor

it is still in good condition long after the Canal has ceased to tunction.

Sereca stone is obvious in James Renwick's building for the Smithsonian
Institution on the Mall in Washington, D. C. (1847-1848). The building
comnittee for the Smithsonian conducted a thorough investigation to un-
cover the most durable and practical building material. For several

- reasons, the committeec chose stone from the Seneca quarries, then operated

'

. - SRR

by John Peter. A large supply of the stone existed. The quarry was
near the C & 0 Canal which assured easy transportation to Washington.
Sencca stone, although mulleable when first quarried, becomes extremely
hard. Tt is able to vesist damage from changes in the atmosphere and
from mechunical assaults.

Renwick personally visited the quarry and selected the stone for the
Smithsonian.

As the € § 0 Canal used Sencea stone for building, the Sencca quiarrices
In turn nsced the Canal for trimsportation,  Alter 1850 when the enecen

|sce continuation shceet)
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#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

used to finish the rough blocks.

from the canal.

fulness.

By 1900, quarrying operations at the Seneca Quarry had stopped. The
¢ quality of the remaining stone had deteriorated beyond the point of use-

section of the Canal had been completed, the operators ot the quarry used
the water power from the canal to smooth, cut and polish stone blocks.
A diversionary stream from the canal provided the power for the machinery

[n 1835, the Potomac Red Sandstone Company signed a lease with the C &0
Canal Company for 1,250 inches of water at fifty cents per inch per annum.
[n 1893, the Seneca Stone Company paid $833.33 for the use of water power
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1. Name of Landmark: Seneca sandstone quarriles

2. Location: Just northwest of the southern end of the Tschiffley

M11l Road, Seneca, Maryland. Near the C&0 Canal and extend-
ing westerly, parallel with the canal about %4 mile to the
eastern side of Bull Run Creek.

3. Present use: The quarries have not been worked since 1900 and

are overgrown. The site 1s part of the C&0 Canal National
Historical Park.

4. Owner: Department of Natural Resources, State of Maryland.

5. Date or period built: The quarries were worked from around 1774

to 1900.

6. Architectural description: The red-brown sides of the quarrles

form bluffs 25-30 feet high, set back from the canal about
100 yards. Some large blocks of sandstone can be seen 1ly-
ing about the quarry.

T. Builder:

8. Original owner: The quarries are located on land first granted

to Richard Brightwell on August 29, 1695. Ownershlp of the
quarries changed hands several times. In 1837, Clement
Smith sold them to John Parke Custils Peter and in 1850 the
Seneca Sandstone Company worked the quarries. In 1867 the
Potomac Red Sandstone Company assumed control of the quarr-
ies and after repeated setbacks of floods and court sults
the quarriles were sold to the Seneca Stone Company 1in 1891
and operated till 1900 when the operation ceased.

9. Historic assoclation: The depth of the quarriles testifles to

to the strength and ingenulty of the men who dug, drilled
and blasted the sandstone loose 1n those early days. The
quarries provided the stone used in bullding of publilc
works such as the old Pawtomack Canal and the C&O Canal,

in public bulldings such as the Smithsonlan, for sldewalks
and cemetery stones in Williamsport, and for private homes
in Georgetown and Washington, D.C. With the openlng of the
canal 1n 1833 1t was possible to ship the stone to bullding
sites in Washington. The quarries provided an important
source of economic activity to the canal town of Seneca but
as the quality of stone became inferior quarry operations
ceased.

10. Bibliography: 1. Baliff, Barbara. "Stone Quarrying in Montgomery,

Maryland". Paper for a history course at the
University of Maryland. 1968,

2. Douglas, Paul and Jones, William. "Sandstones,
Canals, and the Smithsonian". The Smithsonian
Journal of History. Spring 1968.




11. Researcher:

MAT-92 T

3, Fradin, Morrils. Hey-Ey-E Lock!. See and Know
Press. P.0O, Box 22%, Cabin John, Maryland. 1974.

4, Sween, Jane Chinn. "Seneca," Montgomery County

Story. The Montgomery County Historical Society.
November 1971.

5. Withington, C.F. "Geology - Its Role 1in the
Development and Planning of Metropolitan Wash-
ington." Journal of the Washington Academy of
Sciences. October 1967T.

Robert Kasparek
13409 Oriental Street
Rockville, Maryland 20853
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v o -""building are located on the Chesapeake & Ohlo Canal and the banks of ...
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(2041) 267-5087

November 3, 1972

Dr. William Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
National Register of Historic Places
National Park Service

18th and C Streets

Washington, D. C. 20240

Dear Dr. Murtagh:

Please find enclosed our advance nomination forms for the following
Maryland properties:

Cove Point Lighthouse First Congressional District
Calvert County

Battle Monument Third Congressional District
Baltimore City

American Brewery Third Congressional District
Baltimore City

3500 Clipper Road Fourth Congressional District
Baltimore City

L//Sgneca Quarry Eight Congressional District
Montgomery County

We appreciate your interest and will look forward to the acceptance
cf th-se properties on the National Register of Historic Places.

Sincerely,

Orlando Ridout IV
State Liaison Officer for Maryland
National Historic Preservation Act
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